Mr. Julian Majdanski

Joint Office of Gas Transporters
First Floor South

31 Homer Road

Solihull

West Midlands

B91 3LT

January 29, 2008
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Re: Proposed UNC Modification 0190 — “ Clarification of Aggregation of Credit Positions Using a Guarantee

from a Security Provider”

Dear Julian,

RWE Npower supports Proposed UNC Modification 190. We feel that the clarification provided by this
Modification will go some way towards correcting the sometimes rather ambiguous language contained
in the original UNC Modification 148. This will also assist in preventing errors of interpretation by Users.

If you wish to discuss any points raised in this response further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Chris Hill

Gas Codes Analyst
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